Tina Lee

From: Tina Lee

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Thomas Devlin (thomas.j.devlin@usace.army.mil); Ken Augustin
(kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil); Rigney, Nathan Lynn CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)

Cc: Richard Hicks

Subject: MDO021 CSS 28444 WO 13462 DFAC Splash Guard on Kitchen Prep Table

Attachments: Quote_No_477 (2).pdf, MD021 CSS 28449 WO 13462 CMI.pdf

Tom,

AFR for your approval please.

Thanks Tina

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:35 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: Re: FW: FIS 28444 MD021 DFAC Work Station Table Wheels (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached quote, price validation and picture for MD002 WO# 13462. Let me know if you have any
questions.
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On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 12:41 PM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote:




From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FIS 28444 MD021 DFAC Work Station Table Wheels (UNCLASSIFIED)

This is 13465 not 13462

On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 12:37 PM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Lindsay...sere below

From: Tina Lee

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Rigney, Nathan Lynn CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <nathan.l.rigney.ctr@mail.mil>;
Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Gilmer, Charles D CW3 USARMY 310 ESC (USA) <charles.d.gilmer.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: FIS 28444 MD021 DFAC Work Station Table Wheels (UNCLASSIFIED)

Acknowledged WO 13465 sending to S&S

From: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:54 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Rigney, Nathan Lynn CTR
USARMY 99 RD (USA) <nathan.l.rigney.ctr@mail.mil>; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)
<Thomas.J).Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Gilmer, Charles D CW3 USARMY 310 ESC (USA) <charles.d.gilmer.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: FIS 28444 MD021 DFAC Work Station Table Wheels (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Ken Augustin
RFOS C11,
99th RD DPW, USARC

CSS Ticket Number: 28444

Service Call Priority (emergency, urgent, routine): ROUTINE
Name, Office and Command of Requestor: Nathan Rigney, AFOS
Type of Funding (COR Input)

Paying Activity Code (PAC) (COR Input)

Date and time call received 01/12/2021 1130



Specific craft designation(s): Kitchen Tech

Callers' description of the problem or requirement

Replace Casters (Wheels) on DFAC work station in Kitchen area

POC is Mr. Nathan Rigney 540 333 0154

Associated Asset ID number: MD021

Description of equipment or system (type of equipment, size, serial number):
DFAC Equipment

If you have any questions on this matter, Please give me a call at anytime,

Very Respectfully,

Mr. Nathan L. Rigney

Area Facilities Operations Specialist
1850 Baltimore Rd

Rockville, MD 20851

(540) 333-0154

Email: nathan.l.rigney.ctr@mail.mil

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Lindsay Ruby

S&S Mechanical

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
Phone: 301-574-1555

Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com

lindsav(@sandsmidatlantic.com
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